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Kimberly Caswell e r o
Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast v ' n
Legal Departrnent

FLTC0007

201 North Franklin Street (33602)
Post Office Box 110

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Phone 813 483-2606
Fax 813 204-8870
. kimperlﬁ,%caéwml@veﬁzon.com

September 25, 2001

Mary Anne Helton, Esq.
Division of Legal Services TR
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 010795-TP
Petition by Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership for
arbitration with Verizon Florida Inc. pursuant to Section 251/252 of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996

Dear Ms. Helton:

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure in the above matter, enclosed are
Verizon Florida Inc.’s Objections and Responses to Sprint’s First Set of Interrogatories
and First Request for Production of Documents. Please be advised that Bates
stamped documents 1 through 30 are proprietary and are being provided under a
claim of confidentiality as specified in Chapter 364.183, F.S. and Commission Rule
25-22.006(5). This information contains Verizon's collocation engineering guidelines.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 483-2617.

Sincerely,

Fuuching Pheg

\g AKimberly Caswell
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